



47800 Halyard Drive
Plymouth, MI 48170

January 25, 2011

FCC Office of Engineering and Technology Experimental Licensing
Form 442 File #: 0021-EX-ML-2011

This letter is to describe the purpose of modification to previously approved file # 0429-EX-PL-2009. Our company is presently developing another radar version of the same frequency as previously noted on 0429-EX-PL-2009 but the power levels are different and the model # is different. We wish to have samples shipped to the US in the next couple of months for testing and evaluation and want to make sure this new model # is squared away from an experimental license perspective.

Therefore, our modification is to add the new model # to the existing approved license and extend the license period. I have submitted the above noted 442 file #, 0021-EX-ML-2011, in order to accomplish this.

Please let me know of any further action necessary.

Sincerely,

Chris Appelhans
Fujitsu Ten Corporation of America
Manager, Engineering AE & ITS
Cell: 765-437-5875